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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, August 16, 2011 10:50 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: This is me - stay in touch 

      

From: Alex Fattal 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:11 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: This is me - stay in touch 

 

B6 

 

Hi Cheryl 

     

It was wonderful to meet you at Roy and Mary Spence's home on Saturday. Thanks for supporting 
Students of the World, and thank you for all your work on 

I will let you know the next time I come to Washington. 

Please do pass on our families' warm regards to the Secretary. 

All best 
Alex 

On Sat, Aug 13, 2011 at 11:08 PM, Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> wrote: 

www.freethehikers.org  
http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=34187&ref=profile  

This email message and its attachments, if any, are CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
please delete the original and all copies without reading them, and notify the sender that you have received them 
in error. Thank you. 
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